

Haithem K

San Francisco Bay Area, CA

✉ haithem.dev@outlook.com | 🏠 hthmkhlf.github.io | 📷 hthmkhlf

Summary

Software Engineering graduate with a passion for expanding and working with technical skills. Excellent communicator with proven ability to meet deadlines, work swiftly as part of a team, and help contribute above what is required. Currently have experience in multiple programming languages/technologies, tools, and familiarity with multiple software development lifecycles and testing phases.

Skills

DevOps	AWS, Azure, Azure DevOps Server, Oracle Cloud, Docker, Kubernetes, Git, Heroku
Back-end	Django, REST API, ASP.NET Core, Java Server Pages, SQL (Oracle, MySQL, PostgreSQL), npm
Front-end	Angular, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap
Programming	Python, JAVA, C#
UX/UI Tools	Adobe XD, Figma, Photoshop, Illustrator
Methodologies	SCRUM, Waterfall
Other	Wordpress, PowerShell, Zsh, bash, Postman, Proxmox, VMware, Citrix, Hyper-V, PyCharm, IntelliJ IDEA, Eclipse, Visual Studio
Languages	Arabic, French, English

Experience

Long View Systems

BILINGUAL SYSTEMS CONSULTANT

- Worked closely with several clients to provide Tier 1 and Tier 2 support.
- Provided remote assistance with an array of support tools.
- Deployed, and maintained Azure solutions, and virtualization technologies including VMWare and Citrix.
- Demonstrated both analytical and technical skills to resolve hardware, software, and networking issues.

Calgary, Canada

Jul. 2019 - Jul. 2021

In-Houze Productions

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER - INTERN

- Took part in the complete redesigning of the website.
- Implemented and tweaked open source plugins to meet the company's requirements and needs.
- Improved the SEO and visibility of the company on platforms like Yelp and Google My Business.

Calgary, Canada

Sep. 2018 - Oct. 2018

Projects

SNAP PROJECT SYSTEM (CAPSTONE)

- Worked with a new startup based in Calgary to help them develop a project management tool.
- Worked closely with the lead developer to design the UI and UX of the entire system.
- Used .NET Core and Angular to help with the development.

REDDIT BOTS (USING PYTHON)

- Used the Reddit PRAW API to work on a bot that delivers several back end tools for moderators to use. The Bot was responsible of generating daily backups and reports to give the moderators an insight of the community they are managing and to help them preserve a healthy community.
- The bot was deployed on a Subreddit that generated on average 50K page views per day and almost 2M page views each month.

KIDSTACK WEB BROWSER

- As part of a design course, my team and I took part on a semester long project to research and design a web browser for kids from scratch.
- Worked closely with parents, teachers and kids as part of our UX research.
- Designed the full browser and presented our professor with a final research paper and presentation.

HAPPY BIRD

- Part of one of my Java courses my class mates and I designed and developed a java game similar to the popular Flappy Bird game.
- Was responsible of implementing the 2D collision algorithm, coins tracking.
- Helped with the design of certain graphics assets.

Education

Polytechnic Southern Alberta Institute of Technology

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT DIPLOMA

Calgary, Canada

Sep. 2019 - Apr. 2021

Speak

SPEAK_PROGRAM GRADUATE

Jan. 2022 - Feb. 2022